

## Raider Athletic Booster Club

### April 2022 Board Meeting

April 11, 2022 – 7pm

Tosa East Library

IN ATTENDANCE: Jenny Sprague, Tracey Iding, Shelley Cozzens, Astrid Fossum, Sara Bartz, Andy Krause, Michelle Guyant-Holloway, Carrie Hill-Schueller, Joe Schueller, Jen Brown

- Scholarship Report
  - Winners announced
  - Shelley will draft speeches for Jenny to read at ceremony
  - Ceremony May 12, 6:30 in theater; Jenny will attend to hand out checks
- Treasurer's Report
  - \$39,252.18 in bank account
  - \$100 in Paypal
- AD Report
  - Spring sports underway – not great weather so far – a number of events rescheduled already; spring teams doing well
  - New coaches
    - Ben Plaisted announced as new Boys Varsity Volleyball coach
    - Still looking for Girls Volleyball Varsity coach; contact days still scheduled
    - Looking for Swim and Dive coach
    - A few lower level positions open as well
  - Construction to come on Fitness Center / Weight Room
    - Combining both rooms and expanding into service area
    - Interim area will be set up in small gym
    - Will be great for strength and conditioning class that targets and appeals to student athletes
  - Parent Joe Ehlen and his real estate company donated \$450 in commissions and \$50 personal donation for \$500 for Booster Club
    - Jenny will write thank you note
    - Tracey will post thank you on Facebook page
- Membership Report – no update
- Fundraising Report
  - Bricks
    - Ground still not ideal to do installation
    - B/G crew requested 400 blank bricks to help fill in space and create better aesthetic
      - Cost of \$1.70 per brick for total cost of \$680 plus shipping
      - Gift Bricks can supply and ship so bricks are same color / size
      - Jenny motion to approve, Sara second, all in favor – approved

- Merchandise
  - Hawaiian shirts selling well – first shipment will be in soon
  - Some received no confirmation email
- Red and White
  - Planning late summer in-person social to make up for virtual event
  - Astrid researched Draft and Vessel and can reserve space for August 27, 6-10pm
  - Can hold 120 people in back area and use different wristbands for craft vs. domestic beer
  - Astrid will put down \$149 deposit to reserve
  - Can bring in our own food and Shelley will look into having Heirloom food truck in front that night
  - Tracey will create flyer to distribute to incoming freshman and promote
- Question as to whether we can add Venmo as a form of payment in addition to Paypal – do they still charge fees for non-profits? Will research
- Concessions Report
  - Looking at ways to increase student attendance
    - Arrange schedules so that Boys and Girls Basketball games are on same night – Michelle will keep us posted on status
    - Give-aways – glasses, shirts, etc
    - Band – Pep band just recently started playing again after pandemic break – hard to coordinate as it needs supervisor and funding
- Volunteer Report – no update
- Positions needed for next year
  - Vice President
  - Treasurer
  - Scholarship shadow to work with Shelley for her last year
- Next Meeting Monday, May 9, 7pm, Tosa East Library